



Dustin Saldivar

PE

Senior Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (971) 232-1941

Email: dustin.saldivar@yaeservices.com

Locations

Seattle, WA

Biography

Dustin is a licensed professional engineer specializing in structural design. With extensive experience in the marine and coastal environments, he has successfully managed and executed numerous significant projects, providing innovative solutions for complex structural challenges. Dustin's expertise also includes wood-frame construction design, inspection, and repair. His detailed understanding of structural behavior and building codes enables him to deliver expert forensic analysis and innovative repair designs.

Credentials

- PE | Professional Engineer

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2013 - 2024 | Senior Engineer | Bellingham Marine
- 2005 - 2013 | Engineer | Pacific Woodtech

Area of Practice

- Damage Assessment
- Failure Analysis
- Marine Structures
- Structural Analysis

Education

- University of Washington - Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering - Seattle - Washington

Affiliations

- American Society of Civil Engineers

Licenses

- C78722 - California - Professional Engineer
- 45885 - Washington - Professional Engineer